VILLAGE OF

Orland Park

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Chief Timothy McCarthy

FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17

DATE: December 26, 2007

RE: Seized Vehicles Ready for Auction

Below is a list of eight (8) forfeited vehicles with titles in the name of the Village
of Orland Park and one (1) seized vehicle that we have received a Certificate of
Purchase for in the Village of Orland Park’s name. They are ready for auction.
This auction will be conducted by Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S.
Karlov, Crestwood, lllinois, 60445.

Vehicle Year Make and Model Vehicle ldentification # Mileage
1) 1999 Pontiac Grand Am 1G2NW52E5XM928274 128,958
2) 1984 Chevrolet Suburban 1G8EC16L7EF165661 87,473

3) 1996 Ford Escort LX 1FASP14JXTW110106 139,461
4) 1996 Ford Econoline Van 1FTHS24H7THB30372 100,382
5) 1996 Chevrolet Suburban 1GNGK26R1TJ346011 178,366
6) 2001 Chrysler Voyager 1C4GJ25351B193200 81,761

7) 1997 Pontiac Grand Prix 1G2WP1214VF353304 150,947
8) 1992 Chevrolet Lumina 2G1WL54T1N9162857 126,139

9) 1990 Chevrolet Celebrity 2G1AW84T2L.2100439 143,751



